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        August 3, 2020 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
PO Box 8101 
White Plains, NY 10602 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
 
       Re: FOIL Request 
        Bulk Data Request  
 
Dear Ms. Sassower: 
 
 This Office is in receipt of your correspondence dated July 27, 2020, requesting documents 
under the Freedom of Information Law.  Your request was received on July 27, 2020. 
 
 After a diligent search of our computer database and written records, we have determined 
that this Office does not maintain records regarding the statistical information you seek.   Thus, we 
have no records on file that would comply with your request, therefore it is hereby denied.  With 
regard to inquiries made in your letter, be advised that the Freedom of Information Law does not 
require that an agency create a record in response to a request, nor does it mandate that the 
agency provide answers to questions fielded by the applicant.  See, Public Officer’s Law §89 (3); 
Committee on Open Government FOIL Advisory Opinions numbers 18428, 18795, 15377 and 
11734.   
 
 If you wish to appeal the denial of your application, you must do so in writing within 30 
days to the Office of the Suffolk County Attorney, H. Lee Dennison Building, 100 Veterans 
Memorial Highway, Hauppauge, New York 11788. 
 
        Very truly yours, 
 
        FOIL Officer 
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